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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(6:35 p.m)

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Good eveni ng, everyone. We're
ready to get started. This is a public neeting of the Zoning
Comm ssion for the District of Colunbia. Today's date is
Novenber the 8th, 2018.

My nanme is Anthony Hood. Joining ne are Vice
Chair MIIler, Comm ssioner Shapiro and Conm ssi oner May. W
are also joined by the Ofice of Zoning staff M. Sharon
Schellin, as well as the Ofice of Planning staff M. Lawson
and M. Cochran.

This proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter. It's also webcast |live. Accordingly, we nust ask
for you to refrain fromany disruptive noises or actions in
the hearing room including the display of any signs or
obj ect s.

Notice of today's hearing was published in the
D. C. Register and copies of that announcenent are avail abl e
tonmy left on the wall near the door.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
provi sions of 11Z DCVMR Chapter 5 as foll ows: prelimnary
matters, presentation by the petitioner, and then we'll have
report of the Ofice of Planning, report of other governnent
agencies, report of the ANC, organizations and persons in

support, organi zati ons and per sons in opposi tion,
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organi zati ons and persons who are undecl ar ed.

The followng tinme constraints wll be nmaintained
in this neeting. The petitioner has up to 60 mnutes. W
woul d ask that we probably work around 15 m nutes, because
we are not tal king about anything specific. W're talking
about a rezoning, not a particular case. Organi zations 5
m nutes, individuals 3 m nutes.

All  persons wshing to testify before the
comm ssion in this evening's hearing are asked to register
at the witness kiosk to ny left and fill out two wtness
cards. If you need sone help with that, you can see M.
Schellin to ny left.

Upon conming forward to speak to the comm ssion,
pl ease give both cards to the reporter sitting to my right
before taking a seat at the table.

When presenting information to the comm ssion
pl ease turn on and speak into the m crophone, first stating
your name and hone address. When you are finished speaking,
pl ease turn your m crophone off so that your mcrophone is
no | onger picking up sound or background noi se.

The staff will be avail abl e t hroughout t he heari ng
to discuss procedural questions. Please turn off all
el ectronic devices at this time so not to disrupt these
pr oceedi ngs.

At this time, the comm ssion will consider any
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6

prelimnary matters. Does the staff have any prelimnary
matters?

M5. SCHELLI N: | just want to advise the
comm ssion that the ANC 6C did submt a report and Exhibit
54 just in case you did not see that.

| believe that you have, but just in case one of
you mssed it, it is that Exhibit 54. Oher than that, staff
has not hing further.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Ckay.

MS. SCHELLI N: Ch, other than the proffered
experts, |I'msorry.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS5. SCHELLIN. There were, let nme find ny page
right here. |1 know M. Varga has been accepted with t he BZA,
but I don't think he's been accepted by the comr ssion as an

expert yet.
And al so M. Gharai,
SGA Architects,
It's up to the conm ssion --
CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.
MS. SCHELLIN. -- to
accept himas an expert in this
CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.
MS. SCHELLIN: --

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Ckay.

he's been here before from

al t hough we're not tal king about a project.

deci de whet her you want to

case --

but you do have M. Varga.

Again this evening, | want
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7

to make sure everyone knows, we're not here to tal k about any
specific project. W're here to tal k about the rezoning and
any anendnents.

So let ne just nmake sure that we understand that,
because if we start getting into the projects, I'mgoing to
do like | always do. I'"'m going to try to stay back to

tal ki ng about the rezoning or what's before us.

kay. | don't think we have any issues with M.
Ghar a?

MR GHARAI: Gharai .

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Gharai, because we've previously
accepted him Let's take up M. Varga. | know t he BZA has
accepted himas an expert. Wat is he an expert in? Cone
forward. | don't even know, what --

MS. SCHELLIN: Pl anni ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Pl anni ng, oh, okay.

MS. SCHELLIN: Zoning and | and use.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Zoni ng and | and use, okay. Zoning
and | and use.

MR, VARGA: Good evening, Chairmn Hood. Yes,
t hank you.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: M. Varga. kay, so M. Varga.
Col | eagues, any objections? Any questions, comments? Not
seei ng any obj ections, okay. All right. Al right, anything
el se, Ms. Schellin?
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MS. SCHELLIN:  No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So you are now on our list. GCkay.
Ms. Mazo, if you want to cone forward, you can go ahead and
begin with your presentation.

W don't need but about 15 m nutes, and | woul d
| i ke for you to hit highlights on the rezoning.

VB. MAZO Good eveni ng, menbers of the
comm ssion, |'m Samant ha Mazo. I"'mwth the Law Firm of
Cozen O Connor, and |I'm here on behalf of the applicant in
this case.

Yes, we're very happy to be here. W're very
happy to be tal king about the proposed rezoning here as a
rul emaki ng map anmendnent .

Just as a general matter, we are in Square 750.
We're | ooking at the rezoning of four different lots in that
square. Approximately 50 percent of the lots would be
rezoned to the MJ4 zone and that's at the northern portion
near the corner of the intersection of K Street and 2nd.

And the southern portion of those lots, we're
proposing to be rezoned to the MJ5A zone. Wth ne tonight
are Sassan Gharai of SGA Architects, also here on behal f of
t he applicant.

And then M. Varga, whom you've already spoken
with, he is the land planning director at Cozen O Connor.

Wth that, | will very briefly turn it over to M. Ghara
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9

just to discuss the surrounding neighborhood and the

property.

One very brief comment before we start is in
response to community outreach, |1'd discuss this at the end,
but | don't want to wait. W have done community outreach

on this project.

M. Charai and the applicant, on behalf of the
applicant, they started neeting with the ANC back in March
to propose the project.

We cane back to themin May, again to discuss the
map anendnent. We went back to the ANC, both the BZE and t he
full ANC just recently in Cctober.

At that tinme, we were directed by the ANC to
conduct a series of discussions with the conmunity, those
neetings, in order to discuss and work towards an agreenent.

Those efforts have gone on in good faith. There
have been two neetings with the community, and we know t hat
peopl e have, you know, different takes on what happens in
comruni ty outreach, but really fromour position, we believe
that the conmunity outreach efforts have been strong and t hey
wi || be ongoi ng.

The property owners, who are nonprofits, they own
ot her lots on the square, and they have been | ongti me owners,
and they are involved in the community and will continue to

be. Just very briefly --
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10
MR GHARAI: So I'mgoing to tal k about this inage

here. To the north of us, there's a --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Coul d you identify yourself first?

MR GHARAI: Oh, sorry. M nane i s Sassan Gharai .
| aman architect wth SGA Conpanies. This image is a shot
basically of our property.

On the left-hand side of the i mage, there is a 14-
story building that is being finished up at the nonent that's
to our north on K Street.

On 2nd Street looking into our site, you can
barely see behind the trees these two-story townhouses. And
then al so on 2nd Street, there's a berm

Now, | just want to point out that the bermis on
public property and as a part of any project, that bermwoul d
basically stay and we've, you know, that's sonething that
we' ve di scussed with the community.

Also | don't know that you can really see it on
this i mage, but there are the vestigial renmains of the all ey,
which originally went through this property.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let e ask you this.

MR. GHARAI: (Go ahead.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: ' m probably the only one that
needs you to do this, but --

MR, GHARAI: Yes?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- do you have a pointer? Can you
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11

use your pointer to show us what you're tal king about when
you' re tal king about it?

MR GHARAI: Yes, | can do that.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQD: Am | the only one that needed
t hat ?

PARTI CI PANT: That's fine.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR GHARAI: It's fine.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | know |' m not - -

MR, GHARAI: Can he see ny pointer?

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Yes.

MR. GHARAI: You can? Oh.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | can't see --

M5. SCHELLIN: O they can use the thing on the,
t he new gadget on the table there where they can actually --

MR, GHARAI: This? No.

MS. SCHELLIN: No. This, right here. Do you see
t he screen?

M5. MAZO. The ot her screen?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

MR GHARAI: Oh.

CHAI RMAN  HOQD: And actually, it'll outline
everything for us.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, you can actually tap it.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Sonebody' s al ready tapped it, but
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yes, we have a circle, ared circle. Yes, there you go.

MR GHARAI: So this, what | just circled, is the
14-story building. |'mabout to circle the berm which runs
on our property on two sides.

Qur property goes through from and | keep sayi ng
our property. |"ve worked on this for a long tine. The
property abuts Parker Street to the north, to the south,
sorry and K Street to the north.

The berm runs two sides of our property, and
that's, just so you understand, that's on public space. So
we're not really going to touch that. And there's a 14-f oot
hei ght difference between the sidewal k and the top of the
hill.

Let's go to the next inage. This is a head-on
shot of the townhouse, and although this sort of ventures
i nt o bei ng sonewhat project specific, we are keeping as part
of whatever we're doing, we're going to keep the t ownhouses.
And down here, you can see the vestigial remains of, well if
you go back, the vestigial remains of an alley.

One of the issues that the, you know, sort of a
traffic i ssue that the nei ghbors have had is that this alley
got bl ocked off and so they have this very narrow ten-foot
wi de alley that stops at a dead end. And we were exploring
li ke bringing the alley through the property.

Let's nove onto the next i mage. This i mage shows,
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13
okay, on this inmage, this is where our property is going to
go. The property is currently zoned PDR-1 and MJ 5A and with
the change in the zoning, we're staying wthin those limts.

And you can ki nd of see how what we'd essentially
be doing is there'd sort of be a bridge between this very
tall 14-story building and what's essentially going to be,
once we fit in the zoning envel ope, we're going to be about
50 feet high if you neasure the building fromParker Street.

So it's, you know, we're going to be a little
bel ow, this building over hereis called the Pullman, that's
at 75-feet height and then there's this really big building
that's 14 stories.

This is | ooking across the street. This property
a little further down is going to be devel oped as Burnham
Pl ace, which is a nmjor project.

But al so fromsort of the | and pl anni ng and pol icy
standpoint, we've got essentially what's a very Ilarge
i ndustrial sort of transit facility with Union Station and
the train tracks.

And by putting in, filling in this little gap
this little hole in the zoning wall here, we're kind of
taking, go ahead, we're kind of stepping back the
devel opnent .

M5. MAZO Maybe we'll have Steve kind of discuss

the historical.
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14
MR, GHARAI : Yes.

M5. MAZO  Also, just very briefly, the clock is
just now restarting, thank you, and we appreciate that.

MR VARGA: Agai n, thank you. St ephen Varga,
Director of Planning Services, Cozen O Connor. And the
hi story of the --

(Of mc comments.)

MR VARGA: Yes. No, it's okay. Thank you. The
hi story of the site has very unique zoning history.

The entirety of Square 750 as early as 1936 was
zoned commercial. Sonetine between 1958 and afterward, the
entirety of the square was rezoned to CM which is a PDR
equi val ent .

In 1996, the Union Station rezoning rezoned the
entirety of Square 750 to the C- 2B, which is now equi val ent
to the MJ 5A, except for the majority of, well, the entirety
of our property, as well as a smaller portion as well, which
retai ned that original industrial zoning.

And the reason for that was because the property
owner at that tinme had a specific project in mnd, which they
i ntended to build, an office building.

And they essentially appealed to the Zoning
Commission to keep that property zoned as it was not to
interfere with the anount of work that they had al ready put

into that specific project.
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And as you can see here in the order, it cites
t hose exact lots, which correspond to what renai ned of the
PDR zoning in Square 750.

And briefly, just a conparison of the existing and
proposed uses. There's actually a very drastic difference
between what is currently allowed in the, what's currently
zoned for the PDR in that you cannot have residential uses
as a matter of right as a primary use, as opposed to the
M xed-Use classification, which we're seeking, whi ch
obvi ously does permt residential uses.

In ternms of the conparison in height and density,
the differences are not nearly as severe. |In fact, thereis
a lot of corresponding elenments in terns of height and
density of what's allowed in PDR versus the MJ zoning that
we' re seeking.

Next, we're tal ki ng about the Conprehensi ve Future
Land Use Map here. And you can see indicated on the nmap is
M xed-Use Moderate Density Residential and Low Density
Conmer ci al .

And the current zoning of the PDR is expressly
i nconsistent with the FLUM There's no residential
permtted. However, on the other hand, as | nentioned,
M xed- Use woul d provide that residential, which is in line
with the recomendati ons of the Conprehensive Pl an.

Further, as OP notes in their report, this case
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I's, you know, particularly so when readi ng the bal ance of the
Conpr ehensi ve Plan in conjunction with the gui dance given in
the NoMA Smal|l Area Plan, which we'll get into nonentarily.

Additionally, the site here on the Generalized
Policy Map is a nei ghborhood conservation area. And before
| go into this, | just want to clarify that the purpose of
the Ceneralized Policy Map as denoted in Section 223.1
states, "The GPM highlights areas where nore detailed
policies are necessary both within the Conprehensive Pl an and
in followup plans to nanage this change."

And so here | just want to enphasize, we do have
a followup plan. 1n 2009, we have the NoMA Snal | Area Pl an,
which again I'lIl get into in a nonent, but again, | just
wanted to set the franework for the Generalized Policy Mp
i nterpretation.

Agai n, you know, OP brings up the point that the
rezoning would correspond to the intentions of the
designation far better than the current zoni ng woul d, and we
whol eheartedly agree with that.

And now, just to take a nonment to go through the
various elenments of the GCeneralized Policy Map as it's
described in the Conp Plan point by point.

Here you can see primarily residential in
character. Again, current PDR zoning doesn't allow

residential whereas the MJ zoning we're proposing woul d.
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Next, mai ntenance of existing | and uses. Again,
there's been significant devel opnent both to the north and
t he south along 2nd Street and nore expected in the i nmedi ate
area, particularly to the west.

The "antici pated" there that's nentioned has been
going on, so fromwhen this was witten to the current day
and onward, we see that devel opnent that was anti ci pated sure
enough has cone al ong.

And the site area as well here in terns of nmjor
changes, the site area is part of the area being called out
in the NoMA Small Area Plan and will provide for devel opnent
of the scale of what's already allowed in the Square 750, the
majority of it.

The request is not inconsistent wth the
Generalized Policy Map in that, again, |ooking broadly, the
rezoni ng woul d conpl enment what has been constructed recently
in the area, as well as what is permtted as a matter of
right on the renmai nder of Square 750.

Here | can run through the city-w de el enents very
qgui ckly. | can enphasize any one of them if you'd |ike.
Land use, housing, transportation, econonm c devel opnent,
envi ronnment al .

These are all policies which any devel opnent on
a mxed-use site in that square that it would not be

i nconsi stent with any of those city-w de el enents.
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In terns of the area elenents, this area is
specifically inthe Capitol H I, although it borders on the
Central Washi ngton el enent.

The Capitol H Il Elenent really enphasized
transition between the downtown, which is obviously of a
hi gher density than Capitol H Il out to the east.

And what a devel opnent here of the capacity that
we're hoping for is a transition from the higher densities
of the downtown scaling to the MJ4, MJ5A that we're
requesting down to the |lower densities out to the east in
Capitol Hill.

The Central Washi ngton Area el enent speaks very
specifically tothis area. So again, even thoughit's in the
Capitol H Il Area elenent, the east NoMA area of the Central
Washi ngt on Area el enment speaks specifically to this area.

And you can see sone of the policies here, which
really finely point out those specific policies about how a
devel opment here in line with what we're asking for would
meet that.

And, again, just to back up, I want to show that
red dot to the right shows our site area in relation to the
downtown area, as well as the Capitol Hill area.

Again, | just want to take another nonent to
enphasi ze that obviously the Conprehensive Plan has sone

direction with regard to the use of industrial |and.
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And so here, LU 3.13 talks about how the site

area, the retention of PDR | and under certain circunstances.
And just toreiterate that this particular site area has none
of that.

It's not well buffered from residential uses.
It's not characterized by existing concentrations of PDR and
I ndustrial uses.

Addi tionally, on the other hand t hough, there are
recommendations in the Conp Plan that do speak to the
rezoni ng of industrial areas. And here we have a cl ear case
where the site area does correspond to those reconmendati ons
as shown in the slide.

Now, on to the NoMA Small Area Pl an. Again, |
menti oned that back in 2009, they |ooked at this specific
area called Transition Area A of the east NoMA nei ghbor hood,
and t he recommendati ons i n the next slide, Mboderate to Medi um
Densities are specifically noted under the desired | and use
mx, as well as a m x of uses for the area.

Again, the request is consistent with the NoMA
SAP, so in terns of looking at the totality of the
Conprehensive Plan elenents and also the Small Area Pl an
when you put it all together, a rezoning to the m xed use
meets those reconmmrendati ons.

And, again, just to reiterate that a rezoning to

the MJ}4 and MJ5A would fall squarely with what's already
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been approved back in 1996 for the entirety of the square but
for our area, and it would coordinate with the renmaining 88
percent of the square.

Again, the rezoning allows for better scale for
the MJ portion. It would be consistent with matter of right
potential, again in the remai nder of Square 750 and in |line
with the recent devel opnent that we've seen up and down 2nd
Street inthis particular area of the east NoMA nei ghbor hood.

M5. MAZO Just very briefly, again, on comunity
outreach. W first started neeting, or the applicant first
started neeting with the PZE back in March.

They presented actual |y a nuch | arger project that
woul d have been a PUD. It's been reduced nowto this current
project with, I"'msorry, with the current map anendnent.

They presented the nmap anendnent to the
subcommi ttee on June 6th, planned an agenda itemvoted on by
the full ANC. Again in June, presented the nap anmendnent
again to the subcommittee. That subcomrittee did vote to
recommend opposition to the full ANC.

W engaged in outreach, obtained letters of
support, presented to the full ANC on Cctober 10th. At that
neeting as identified in the ANC letter that is now in the
record, the ANC did vote to support the application by a
margin of three to two but then did direct the applicant to

continue and to have di scussions with the neighbors in order
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to come to an agreenent.

And the ANC s |l etter of support was predicated on
the fact that there would be an agreenent. To that end, the
applicant certainly worked very diligently to outreach to the
nei ghbor s.

And we presented an agreenent to the neighbors.
W circulated it to them Unfortunately, we were not able
to get any of those terns actually nenorialized, but those
efforts were certainly nmade, you know, accordingly as
di scussed at the ANC

The ANC s report is now not in support in |ight
of the fact that we weren't able to reach those agreenents.
The applicant has also cleaned up the site and added
additional lighting to the all ey.

ANC recomrendations, the Ofice of Planning
recommends approval, DDOT has no objection, and I think that
that's also inportant, and then also the Capitol Hill
Restorati on Society supports the petition.

Just very briefly, as discussed here, the
application is not inconsistent with the Conp Plan or the
NoMA Srmall Area Pl an. W'll bring the site area into
conformance with the FLUM

It activates the use of the site area and
potential to bring new market and affordable housing to

centrally located location, pronotes public safety, adds
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vitality to the streetscape which is currently vacant, wl|
not result in an overcrowdi ng of |and or undue concentrati on
of popul ati on.

DDOT concl uded that the rezoning was not |ikely
to increase the peak-hour trips. They had no objection. And
the |l and use was to be consistent with perm ssible uses in
t he surroundi ng MJ5A zone | ots.

And then finally, the request will pronote an

efficient use of the |and, strengthening the NoMA

nei ghbor hood by housing and local retail. And with that,
we'll end our formal presentation. W' re happy to take
guesti ons.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay. Thank you very rmnuch for
your presentation. You nentioned that the applicant has
started keeping the |ot clean. |'"m just curious, did he
start just before he cane down here or did he start
previ ousl y?

Because | hear them always cl eaning the |ot up,
but they don't start until they know they have to come down
here to see us.

MS. MAZO Vell, to that end, | certainly know
that the applicant did take efforts to clean up the | ot
recently. | believe it was at the direction of the
community, but | can't speak to that.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. Let nme see if
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others have any questions, any questions or coments.
Comm ssi oner May?

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Just one question. The
property, the northern section of the property or nost of it
where the berm exists, you stated that the, or sonebody
stated that the bermwould remain and that's in public space.

And | also thought | heard that the building
hei ght woul d be neasured fromthe street. |Is that right?

MR GHARAI: Correct. From Parker Street.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So that berm --

MR GHARAI: From Parker Street.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  From Par ker Street?

MR, GHARAI: Yes, so if you, | don't know if we
have a good inmage of this, but the 2nd Street slopes down
fromParker Street, and Parker Street is about 16 feet higher
than K Street, 14 to 16 feet higher than K Street.

So we'd be neasuring our building, which will be
a 50-foot high building from Parker Street.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So it's going to be 16 feet
taller than it would be if it were nmeasured fromK Street?

MR, GHARAI: That is correct, yes. But what woul d
stick up on the, what you'd see above the berm would be
anot her approxi mately 50 feet.

And the other thing is that on the Parker Street

side we're at MJ5A but on the K Street side, you know,
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we're not asking for MJ5A, we're asking for MJ4.

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, | understand that.

MR GHARAI: So what that does though is it gives
you a building that has a rel atively even roof |ine that sort
of goes across the site.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay. | nean, | saw an i nage
of what m ght be possible as a matter of right. Ws that
sonet hing that you all produced?

MR GHARAI: Yes, we did.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Can you bring that up?

M5. MAZO  Yes, no problem It'll probably nake
your head spin to get there, but sorry --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: |t's okay.

M5. MAZO. -- it's at the end. Hold on.

MR GHARAI: No, that's not it. That's the 1996
desi gn that never got built, which is frighteningly simlar.
So basically this imge shows the envel ope of what can be
bui l t.

And the reason we left out the space in between
the two buildings is that, you know, as you know, when you
have any zone, you' ve got to have sone | evel of open space.

So we' re assum ng that the | ot occupancy i s pushed
up against the two sides of the townhouses, and you're |eft
with this sort of this shape, the MJ5 section, which all ows

you to go taller. And then the MJ4 section, which cones
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down | ower.

And, you know, one of the ideas that we had so
that, you know, the comunity would feel better about this
whol e thing would be to sort of go in and say, well, on the
MJ5 section, we'll buildit sothat it's at the sanme hei ght
as the MJ 4 section.

And | don't know if we do that via covenant,

whet her we do that with the ANC, but that's sonething that

nmy client would be willing to do.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. So | don't want to get
into the particulars of what you're planning.

MR, GHARAI:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  |I'mjust trying to understand
what can happen on a site. |[If you were to have what | ooks
| i ke essentially two separate buil di ngs as shown here, would
you still be able to take the buil di ng hei ght neasurenent off

of Parker?

MR, GHARAI: kay, so one of the things that we're
doi ng, that we would do i s we woul d connect the two buil di ngs
with a bridge that sticks off the ground, so it would count
as one bui |l di ng.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

MR GHARAI: That's how --

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  So t here has to be a nmeani ngf ul

connection between the two sections?
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MR GHARAI: Right.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: But that's not shown here?

MR GHARAI : No, it isn't, because what we were
showi ng --

COW SSI ONER MAY: That's okay. | just want to,
l"mtrying to understand what's here, not necessarily all of

the thinking that is going into a project that we are not

evaluating here. ay. | think |I understand what's going
on.

It looks like the bermin this illustration also
exists on the Parker side of the street. |Is that right?

MR, GHARAI: So what happens on the Parker side
of the street is if you' re standing on Parker Street | ooking
north down 2nd Street, there's a, the first townhouse on
Parker Street, you cone in at grade and you' ve got |ike a
steep sl ope taking you up Parker Street.

You knowt he i ntersection of Parker and 2nd Str eet
where that conmes down is a steep slope that kind of matches
the bermthat's there. But once you get onto Parker Street,
you're at the level of the top of the berm if that makes
sense.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  COkay. And the buil di ng hei ght
measur enment woul d be taken at the m dpoint of that slope?

MR, GHARAI: Say that one nore tine.

COWMWM SSI ONER MAY:  The bui | di ng hei ght neasuri ng
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poi nt woul d be at the m dpoint of that slope, sonething |ike
t hat ?

MR GHARAI : No, it would be at the m dpoint of
where our facade, at the m ddl e of our facade on t he si dewal k

in front of it on Parker Street.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | think that's what | was
trying to say.

MR GHARAI: Ckay. So we're, yes.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: Yes, it's the mddle of the
facade on the Parker Street side?

MR, GHARAI: Correct.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes. kay. Wich |ooks to be
a few feet lower than the height of the berm at |east the

way this is rendered.

MR, GHARAI: Yes, | wouldn't put too nmuch stock
in that.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

MR CGHARAI: | think that we really put this --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Well, you just said that it
sl opes up pretty strongly on Parker.

MR, CGHARAI: It does, it does, yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So if at one end it's | ow and
then the other end it's high, | nean.

MR GHARAI: But then it flattens out.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Sure.
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MR GHARAI : So once you've wal ked down Parker
Street, it kind of flattens out. So just to give you an
idea. So this is the best way for ne, the way | understood
It and the way it's easier for ne to understand is that the
first floor of the townhouses, which is the top of the berm
you' d need to go up one six-inch step to get into the house.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MR GHARAI : And so that's, the bottom of that
Six-inch step in front of the curb where that is, that's our
measuring point on Parker Street.

But that gives you an idea of where the first
fl oor of the townhouses sit in relation to the berm They
essentially sit on top of it.

COMWM SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. So the slope over the
| ength of the property al ong Parker Street, it slopes up and
flattens out, and the mdpoint is at the top of that slope?

MR, GHARAI: Correct.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Al right. Thanks.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any ot her questions or conments
up here? Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman and
t hank you for your presentation. "1l ask the Ofice of
Pl anni ng this question as well.

So there are five-and-a-half lots in the square

that are currently PDR and you' ve got four of themin your
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site area?

MR GHARAI:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR MLLER: So that's going to | eave one-
and-a-half with the existing PDR | guess |'mcurious as to
why the petition doesn't include those one-and-a-half lots
| eavi ng that donut kind of a PDRin this residential square,
even though they're residential buildings | guess right now.
Did you try to nake it part of your site area?

MR GHARAI: W did.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Yes?

MR, GHARAI: But we have, | think our client and
| as an architect have a particular aversion to changi ng
ot her people's zoning w thout their perm ssion. But our
client did try to purchase those two lots as well to have
them be part of the site, and they weren't successful in
t hat .

But the current owners al so weren't interested in,
you know, being part of this process. So rather than, you
know. force sonmething on them we left it al one.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Ckay. Well, maybe O fice of
Planning in its presentation or in the Q%A can address | ust
froma zoning consistency case, this is a Zoning Conp Plan
consi stency case with a Zoning Map anendnent, why we woul d
| eave one-and-a-half squares adjacent to this site with the

PDR.
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| guess | should have asked that at set-down, so
t hat maybe we coul d have advertised it that way and conferred
with the owner, but Ofice of Planning can address that when
you make your presentation.

Do you want to address it now or do want to
address it as part of your presentation? Watever you want
to do.

MR COCHRAN. It's actually, just for the record,
it's actually three record lots with two houses on it.
What's you're looking at it hereis tax lots. It gets pretty
conf usi ng.

But it's not owned by the applicant. The owners
did not petition for it to becone part of a new zone so, no,
it's not optimal, but it's the hand we're dealt with, because
this is the petitioner, and it would | eave two small record
| ots in the PDR zone and nmake t he ot hers nmuch nore consi st ent
with the rest of the zone.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any ot her questions or comments?
Let nme just ask, and I'"'msure I'mgoing to hear fromthose
who are going to be testifying.

Most of ny experience has been, at least in a
certain ward in this city, people usually try to get rid of
PDR. Wy am | seeing sonmething different here? Help ne

under st and.
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Because PDR has different uses that are nost
undesi rabl e and |I' msure probably woul dn't happen here. But
hel p me understand what sone of the concerns are.

|'"ve read the letters in opposition, but help ne
understand as you see it what the concerns are.

M5. MAZO Onh, | think | understand, so --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: If not, | can rephrase it.

M5. MAZO:  No, | think ny understanding is this
application is trying to bring the project into nore
conformance with the Zoning, wth the Conprehensive Pl an.

And you often hear people who want to get rid of
the PDR zone and in this i nstance, we believe, and from what
we' ve heard i n our conversations with the community, much of
their concern has to do with congestion in the alley and
concerns that redevel opnent of this site would exacerbate
t hat .

You know, to that end, we would point the
comri ssion to the DDOT report, which has done an eval uati on
and conparison between the trips generated by an industri al
use here versus the trips generated by the m xed-use here and
determ ned t hat m xed-used as proposed woul d actual | y produce
fewer nunber of peak-hour trips. So there's that.

The other thing that DDOT would potentially be
encour agi ng about woul d be an extension of the alley out to

2nd Street. There has been quite a bit of concern about and
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asking if it would be possible to get a curb cut from our
site from2nd Street.

We had inforned the applicant that we'd be happy
to, you know, nove nmountains with DDOT to go the PSC to nake
that claim The DDOT report expressly says that they would
not support a solo curb cut here, but that they would
potentially support sone sort of extension of the paper alley
out to 2nd Street.

And that's certainly sonet hingthe applicant would
be happy to work with DDOT on. So there are those questi ons.

W' ve heard that peopl e are concerned that havi ng
addi tional residents here as opposed to an office use could
just add to the overall density and that some would prefer
an office, some would, you know, potentially prefer no
changes.

One thing that has been consistent and is
certainly sonething that is being reflected by the applicant
even in that drawing is an interest in retaining portions of
t hose t ownhouse facades.

And that's sonmething that's even expressly
requested in the NoMA Small Area Plan, and that's something
that the applicant has really fromal nost the very begi nni ng,
certainly since | becane involved, has you know, been happy
to do, agreed to do.

So that's our understanding of the concerns. [|'m
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sure the neighbors here will provide nore information, but
frommny experience that's what | have heard.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: " mgoing to ask, what are the,
| see in the report, in the DDOT report where it says the
rear alley should be extended through the site or w dened
near its termnus at the property in line and order to
facilitate efficient circulation and trash pickup as you
al l uded to.

What is that? |Is that going to happen if it's

approved?
M5. MAZO My, and Sassan can speak for the --
MR, GHARAI: Yes.
M5. MAZO  Ckay, Yyes.
MR, CGHARAI: The short answer's yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That took a long tine to get to

a yes, I'mjust curious, because that is sone of the concerns
that | |ook at when it cones to a rezoning of any project.
MR GHARAI: | think --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any project or anything that nmay
go there.

MR, GHARAI: | think the issue was really, it took
us, when we first heard this that we could even do this,
because the report didn't conme out that |ong ago, we kind of
scranbl ed.

And, again, | don't want to get into a specific
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design, but | wanted to see if we could add the alley into
the design of our building and nake it work, and we can.

And, | nean, we literally figured this out just
a few days ago. | nean, we kind of thought we could do it,
but we really can doit. And | think what it does is it wll
alleviate a ot of the issues that the neighbors will have
in ternms of congestion, in terns of traffic.

And, you know, the irony of this project is that
you're right, everywhere else everyone wants to turn PDR-1
to residential, but here we've got the opposite problem

And | think part of it is that | think the
nei ghbors feel that if this doesn't get approved, nothing
will get built. And they also, the other thing that | think
for youto bear in mind is that our client is actually, it's
an advocacy group.

It's called the Council for Anerican-Islamc
Rel ati ons. And, you know, they're really no different than
ACLU in sone ways, that they use the laws to stand up for
mnority rights.

And so the point of that is that, you know, our
client is not a for-profit developer and having good
community relations and acting ethically and all of those
things are inportant to our client. So I hope that answers
your question conpletely.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: Okay, thank you. Commi ssi oner
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Shapi r o?

M5. MAZO. And just very briefly, we don't want
to speak for the neighbors. W knowthat you will hear from
t hem

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Yes, | just wanted to get your
point of view |I'mgoing to definitely ask the nei ghbors the
sane thing. Thank you.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | appreciate that M. Chair
and, yes, | expect they'l|l hear fromthe nei ghbors and hear
their voice directly. Though, | just, the discussion around
the alley feels |ike a discussion around the project and not
a di scussion around the rezoni ng.

So is there any, | nean, in your expert opinions,
opi nion, opinions, is there any relevance around the alley
and the rezoning? | know we're going to hear from the
nei ghbors around, and it's going to be hard not to have this
bleed into a discussion around potential project, but the
alley isn't a zoning issue, is it?

M5, MAZO It's not expressly a zoning issue,
Commi ssi oner Shapi ro. However, there is just generally
al ways a requirenent that rezonings be consistent with the
Zoning Act itself with the D.C. Code.

And there is reference in the D.C. Code regarding
the ability to have sufficient, sufficient | and uses, as well

as not expressly sufficient circulation, but that what's
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bei ng proposed can be accommodated on the surroundi ng road
net wor k.

And so that's why on a rezoning, they refer the
reconmendation or they refer the application to DDOT. And
that's why in this instance, DDOT has provided a report.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Okay. So it is fair gane,
and it's comng through the --

M5. MAZO. | would say it's, | nean, it's part of
the Zoning Act, but yet, it's a different anal ysis than what
woul d be done for say a PUD or a design review, in which
there are different standards that have to be satisfied.

Here it's just really the general Zoning Act
standards of the ability of the surrounding streetscape to
be able to accommbdate the project.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you. Thank you, M.
Chai r.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: And for me, | think it's very
germane when | change any type of zoni ng, because even if it
stayed to be, what is, even if it stayed PDR, which |I know
some PDR zones get trash transfer stations and things |ike,
which are definitely wundesirable I'm sure for this
nei ghbor hood.

But, you know, sone of those uses are permtted
in PDRR So I'lIl just give youthat. So | think it equates.

| appreciate you asking, but | think it's very germane in a
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rezoning fromny standpoint. Okay. Any other questions up
here. Al right. Let's goto the Ofice of Planning.

MR, COCHRAN: Thank you, M. Chair. Despite
havi ng spent hours and hours on this testinony, | don't want
to waste your tinme tonight.

There's very little that we woul d say t hat has not
al ready been said tonight. | don't knowwhether it's because
M. Varga used to work for the Ofice of Planning or not.

But let ne just focus in on a couple of things.
The existing PDR zoning is clearly not consistent with the
Conpr ehensi ve Plan. W know t hat.

The question is, to get it to be consistent with
t he Conprehensive Pl an, what's the appropriate intensity for
t he new zoning that would permt residential on the site and
per haps conmercial al so?

And if you | ook at our set-down report and | ook
at our final report, you'll see that overall, OP believes
that both the MJ4 and the MJ5A zones are anong the zones
t hat woul d be not inconsistent with the Conprehensive Pl an.

And of particular note is the NoMA Pl an. Now, the
NoMA Small Area Plan was witten after the Conprehensive
Plan. Land use maps were devel oped back in 2006.

The NoMA pl an clearly shows this is the transition
area. You've got a l1l4-story building to the north. You've

got a 10-story building to the south.
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You' ve got at |least 10- to 13-story buildings to

the west if you're | ooking across the tracks. This area was
seen as sonething that would be lower inintensity, lower in
hei ght than the surrounding areas, so that they could
transition into the area to the east, which sone woul d cal
Capitol H Il North, others would call it any nunber of
nei ghbor hood nanes.

That's why we don't think that this zoni ng woul d
be, well, that's why we think that the zoni ng proposed woul d
be not inconsistent with the Conprehensive Plan in a
nutshell. |'m happy to answer any questi ons.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Cochran, let ne just ask, did
you go out to the comrunity, | guess the ANC neeting and did
you go out?

MR, COCHRAN: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | guess, | was just wondering if
that was explained that zoning cannot be inconsistent with
t he Conprehensive Plan, but | guess maybe | can ask the
nei ghbors about that. Gkay. Comm ssioner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. M.
Cochran, in your conversations were there any other
residential zones that were considered for this site?

MR, COCHRAN: Because this is what the applicant
brought to OP, we did not consider other zones. That's not

to say that other zones would be not inconsistent with the
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Conpr ehensi ve Pl an.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: CGkay. Thank you. Thank
you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Any ot her questions of Ofice of
Pl anning? Al right. Any other questions?

Let's got to the reports of other governnent
agenci es. W' ve spoke enough | believe about the DDOT
report. Let's see, do we have a representative for ANC 6C?

Al right. You have testinony you want to put
out? You want to cone forward? You can identify yourself,
you may begin.

ANC COWM SSI ONER EDELMAN: Thank vyou. Heat her
Edel man, Conmm ssioner for ANC 6C06. You have a letter from
the ANC. As it states, the conm ssion voted 3-2 to support
t he anendnent on the condition that there were some conmunity
nmeeti ngs and an agreenent.

No agreenent was reached, so the ANC i s opposi ng
the petitioner's request. W agree that industrial use is
i nconsistent with the current state of the block, which |
think the main point is it's an intact bl ock of row houses.

And so t he concern i s about the increased density,
increase in density created by anything beyond what it's
currently, howit's currently being used.

As peopl e have nentioned, the main concernis, one

of the big concerns is about the alley, but also all the
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streets in the area. You know, K Street is very congested,
2nd Street is one lane in each direction.

We're not tal king about a project, but if you add
a drop of f and pi ckup zone anywhere, you know, on 2nd bet ween
Parker and K right next to the intersection, you know, just
becones very, it's a very congested area already.

And so it just becones dangerous for pedestrians,
bi cyclists, the neighbors, drivers, everybody. And so the
I nterest of the neighbors is that there be a, you know, that
the 1issue about a neighborhood conservation area be
consi der ed.

And that | think their hope would be that their
row houses coul d be maintai ned, and the bl ock could be, you
know, renmmin as it is.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Al'l right. Comm ssioner El derman,
| et me ask a question. Wre you given authority to come down
and testify either the chair or the vice chair?

And we noticed that it wasn't in your letter
aut hori zing you to cone down and speak for the ANC.

ANC COW SSI ONER EDELMAN:  So - -

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Can you verbally tell ne that so
it'll be on the record that you were given authority?

ANC COWM SSI ONER EDELMAN: | have the authority
to do this, yes --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That's what | |ike, sonebody who
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has the authority.

ANC COWM SSI ONER EDELMAN:  -- from Conm ssi oner
Eckenwei | er.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Typically, | have to have that in
writing, but tonight I'mjust going to, because | believe you

woul d not have cone down and know ng --

ANC COW SSI ONER EDELMAN: No, | have other
t hi ngs.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: -- Vice Chair Eckenweiler, |I'm
sure and Ms. Wrt, |I'm sure they would not, that was | ust
| eft out of the letter. Ckay. Al right. Any questions,
comm ssi oners?

QO her than the agreenent, did you all have a
speci fi c standard proposal of maybe anot her zoni ng ot her than
MJ- 4 or 5? Sonething el se that says you' ve heard that maybe
sonme ot her things, but the Ofice of Planning they agreed to

the MJ4 and 5 because of the applicant and sone other

reasons?

Did you all have sonmething else that you m ght
have t hought woul d be nore suitabl e?

ANC COWM SSI ONER EDEL MAN: We did not discuss
t hat .

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. All right. So it's just
basically the agreenent with the nei ghbors?

ANC COMM SSI ONER EDELMAN:  Ther e was no agr eenent,
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so.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Ri ght . Since there was no
agreenent --

ANC COWM SSI ONER EDELMAN:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- you all have the, okay. All
right. Are there any other questions up here?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Al l right. Thank you very nuch.
We appreciate it. Ckay, let's go to organi zati ons or persons
I n support.

MS. SCHELLIN: You should have it on your --

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Whi ch, | have four screens. |
don't know what you're |ooking at. Okay. This one? Ckay,
t hose are ny regul ati ons.

kay. | only see, do we have any proponents?

MS. SCHELLIN: No. There's only two peopl e signed
up.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: Ch, so we're only going to hear
fromtwo people?

M5. SCHELLIN: Correct.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. 1 only see two

people on the list. Hopefully, M. Johnson, Myzella. If it

sounds simlar, just conme forward and correct ne. Ati ba
Madyun? |s there anyone else, now, these are people in
support?
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MR MADYUN: No, we're in --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: (Okay, you're in opposition. Let
me ask you this, hold tight. |Is there anyone here who's in
support? Not seeing anyone. (Opposition? So you two can
cone forward. Anyone el se who's here in opposition?

MR, MADYUN. Can we ask the rest of the nei ghbors
to cone forward with us?

CHAIRVAN HOOD: | got it. | got this. |Is there
anyone -- hear ne out. |Is there anyone el se who's here who
would like to testify in opposition? Ckay, cone forward.
To the left, to the left here.

So after this panel, is there anyone else who
would i ke to testify in opposition? Because we have | think
it's eight seats or nine. There's eight seats.

M5. MAZO And |'m happy to nove.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | don't think we have ei ght peopl e
so you may be okay.

Oh, is there anyone here who's undecl ared?

MR. ASTBURY: Yes. You nean to fill out the card?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: No, undecl ared about the rezoni ng.

MR, ASTBURY: Ch, sorry, no.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Ckay, so it | ooks Iike all we have
is this group who's here in opposition. | called for
organi zati ons and persons who were in support and we had

none, organi zations and persons who were undecl ared, we had
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none. So we just have this group in opposition.

s there anyone here who does not want to speak
who's in opposition? Okay, now | see why we're here. Ckay,
Is there anyone here who does not want to speak who's in
support? Ckay. | figured it out.

Okay. Anyone who's here who didn't speak who's
undecl ared? Okay, but don't want to speak. Ckay. Al |
right. Al right, great. kay, let's start to ny right,

your left, and you may begin.

Start to ny right, your left, and you nmay begin,
this way. ldentify yourself, you may begin.

MR, JOHNSON:  Yes. My nanme is Ernest Johnson
| guess I'mthe, whatever you call it, the nephewin-|aw of
M. Lorenzo Lewis, who is the resident of 207, which is the
property directly next to where they want to build what ever.

| just had a question about the zoning. If you're
changing the zoning, why is this house even added to the
zoning square there? Wiy not just have it cut off right
where you want it, and there's nothing else to be said to

anybody?

But it comes over an extra lot and a half, his
property and into hers. I'"m just |ooking at the purple,
where this is being rezoned.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Have you di scussed that project

wth the --
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MR, JOHNSON: No, we're just finding out about all

of this.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. But you're asking ne and
unfortunately, thisis not ny project. |'mjust here to nmake
t he deci si on.

MR JOHNSON: Well, I'mjust asking --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So you're asking in general ?

MR, JOHNSON:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: So what you're doing, you're
putting the question on the table. You haven't had a chance
to talk to what's being proposed, so you're putting the

guestion on the table?

MR, JOHNSON: Yes, because he wants to know, but
he's 85 years ol d.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, JOHNSON: He's not trying to come out here --

CHAI RMAN HOQD: So let me ask you, hold on, |et
me, |'mgoing to cone on down, just hold tight. Wat is the
guesti on?

MR, JOHNSON: The proposed zoni ng change ri ght now
noving over, why is it com ng over the extra full house and
a half? | nmean, why didn't it just stop where you want to
bui | d?

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So it's not actually going to

go over to there. That's the existing |ine.
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MR JOHNSON: The purple line is the existing?

COW SSI ONER MAY: The purple line area is the
exi sting --

MR JOHNSON:  On, okay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- PDR zone. And what they're
proposing to rezone is outlined in black and in bl ue.

MR JOHNSON: Okay. So then --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And that's the property that

t he applicant owns.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO:  No changes in the purple
out si de the bl ack.

MR, JOHNSON: Yes, |'maware of the owner.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Yes.

MR, JOHNSON: And you're calling these t owmnhones?
|'ve heard the word townhones. These are single-famly
honmes. There's a difference between that, so |' maski ng why,

are our houses now bei ng deenmed townhonmes on that bl ock?

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Are there connections on both
si des?

MR, JOHNSON: Yes. So the same famly of row
houses. Ri ght ? |"m just, because that's what he's, he
wanted me to find out about that.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO  That's the sane --
MR, JOHNSON: Sonmeone told him townhouse. He
said, | don't own a townhouse.
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COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO Different words, sane

t hi ng.

MR JOHNSON: kay, that's --

CHAl RVAN HOCOD: Okay. But for the record, | want
the applicant to answer your questions. | don't want us to

answer your questions.

I'"'m going to ask those questions to Ms. Mazo,
because | want it nenorialized in the record from the
applicant, not fromthe conm ssioners.

So | appreciate your questions. | just want to
make sure we get all of your questions, because |'mgoing to
have t hem answer your questions.

MR, JOHNSON: Ckay. And it's the only thing about
the alley. Now, |I'mhearing that you want to wi den the alley
by two feet. Am | correct on that? To nake this where,
because this is a very narrow al |l ey.

| nean, everybody knows it's one of the narrowest
alleys in D.C, because trash trucks can barely get up and
down that alley.

Were they widening this alley and taki ng away from
t he yard space on that particul ar side of the bl ock? Because
the other side, there's no place to take any yard space from
fromthe --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So the property lines go all the

way up to the alley?
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MR. JOHNSON: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR JOHNSON: And nost of them all the property,
you see where their fences, garages, whatever are right out
to the alley. | think Lorenzo's is the only one that's set
back about --

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  And Lorenzo is your uncle?

MR JOHNSON: Yes. Two-and-a-half feet.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR JOHNSON: His is set back.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, JOHNSON: Because the district has a tel ephone
pole that sits out right at the alley line, which, so you
have to squeeze past that pole and then you set back about
that far to his fence.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So here's what |'m going to do.
"' mgoing to go out of order, especially since your uncle's
85 years old. 1'mgoing to make sure we get the answers.

|"'mgoing to ask Ms. Mazo if you can conme up and
answer all those questions right now And this is typically
totally out of character, but | think we need to do that,
especially for our seniors so they understand possibly if
this rezoning goes through.

And al so maybe we need to have it, it'll be in the

transcript. So when you get ready to explainto him you'll
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be able to, it'll be right in the transcript.

MR, JOHNSON: Yes. He can sit down and read too.

M5. MAZO Do you want ne to go ahead now?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | want you to answer, Yyes.

M5. MAZO  Okay, no problem

CHAI RMVAN HOQOD: Yes, if you can answer all his
questi ons.

M5. MAZO  Yes, no problem Thank you for the
opportunity. Just very briefly, toclarify, the entirety of
the property or the entirety of the lot that is subject to
the rezoning is owned by our client.

So your wuncle's property is not part of the
property that would be subject to the rezoning. | am aware
and | just asked. My understanding is that there was
outreach nade to your uncle in regards to trying to purchase
his site or to have himcone in as part of the rezoning, but
t hat those di scussions did not nove forward.

MR JOHNSON:  Yes.

M5. MAZO But | wanted to nake sure that that was
clear on the record. The next question you raised was in
regards to the statenment or the term townhouse.

That termis, it's not even technically a zoning
term The zoning term would be row dwelling, but it does
apply to a property that shares party walls, two party walls

with other dwellings. And so in this instance, those
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properties and, correct, they are single-famly hones.

And actually, interestingly, | had not thought
about this, but because those single-famly hones are
technically in the PDR zone, they woul d be nonconf orm ng uses
under the PDR zone, because that particular type of use is
not actually permtted in the zone.

But your uncle can continue to live there no
problem but | just was thinking about that out | oud.

The next question was about the alley, and you are
correct, the alley is only ten feet in wdth, and we
understand that there are circulation and trash truck
concer ns.

We, during one of our two community neetings, we
tal ked with nenbers of the community about potential options
of ways to address the alley.

W know that there is an interest anobngst many
people for the possibility of being able to have better
circulation through that all ey.

As we've nentioned, the District's Departnent of
Transportati on has recomrended that there be an extension of
the alley through to 2nd Street, and that's certainly
sonet hi ng that you heard fromM. Gharai, sonething that our
clients should be able to accommopdat e.

But when we were having those two neetings,

especially at the October 30th nmeeting that | attended, we

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

51

mentioned there may be other ways to widen the alley.

But that would, of course, require agreenent by
all the property owners. It's not being suggested or
requested as part of this application in any way.

It was just a discussion to say, hey, what if
everybody sold, gave up, provided an easenent, provided a
| egal, kind of alegal right to broaden the alley anot her two
feet, and maybe it woul d naeke it easier for everybody up and
down the street.

But it was just an option and not sonething that
has been real |y di scussed further. Does that, that's all the
guestions?

MR, JOHNSON: Yes, that satisfiedthose questions.

M5. MAZO  Ckay, thank you.

MR, JOHNSON:. Only other one | had is, is it in
the proposal to actually take the alley down to 2nd Street
or is this just sonmething that's being batted around?

M5. MAZO. No. So the proposal itself is just to
rezone the site to the new M xed-Use zone. So there is a,
the District's transportation armand the technical planners
inthe District's Departnent of Transportati on have suggest ed
that potentially extending the alley could be a way to
addr ess sone of the concerns that have been rai sed i n regards
to the all ey.

And again, the current process that we're in is
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not about a specific project.

MR JOHNSON: Yes, | understand.

M5. MAZO But we do now have on the record that
a project onthis site wwth these zones could accommbdat e an
extension of the alley.

MR, JOHNSON: Ckay. Now, the only other thingl'd
say, now, if the rezoning is granted and this project noves
forward, when do we actually get into speaking on the actual
project itself as far as these shadow |ines and all the other
good things that cone along with the projects.

You know, basically the flow of air in our
backyard space, you know, noving up and down an alley, just
all the basic things that go along with these types of pl ans.
Is that still nonths down the road or is this sonething
that's --

M5, MAZG Wl --

MR, JOHNSON: -- basically running?

M5. MAZO No. It's a very good question that you
asked, one that we go a lot from the conmmunity. So the
proposal here that we would be following is to rezone the
site to allow for matter-of-right devel opnent.

However, as we di scussed, due to the exi stence of
the public space, there would have to be approval by the
District's, t he DDOT, District's Depart ment of

Transportation's Public Space Conmttee for use of the berm
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for extension of the alley.

We certainly anticipate a robust public process
while we're going through the Public Space Commttee. And
that's another option, or not another option, but that's
anot her approval that would then be referred to the ANC and
woul d have a public process, not before the Zoni ng Conm ssi on
but before the District's Departnment of Transportation's
Public Space Commttee, which again is a public process.

MR JOHNSON: Ckay, but | guess ny, so but once
t hat you actual ly have your rezoning set, everything' s done,
is that sonething that's already in the maki ng where you're
running with it, where we're already, sonebody's already
tal ki ng about this in nmeetings already or is this sonething
that was going to go out to the ANC and plenty of time is
going to be given for everybody to | ook over whatever's bei ng
presented? That's what |'m asking.

MS. MAZO Well, to the best of ny know edge,
t here have been no applications filed with DCRA for permts.
And, you know, we will be working with the conmunity while
we are going through the public space process.

MR JOHNSON: That's all | wanted to know. Thank
you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | woul d just encourage you to stay
in tune with the community. There are sonme other permts

that they're going to have to file for dependi ng upon what
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happens.

Just stay engaged there. It won't be a forumli ke
this, because if it's noved forward, it's treated as a
different case. As she said, it would be stated as a natter-

of -right.

But there are other avenues | believe where you
can be engaged especially working wth your ANC as well
Ckay? But | woul d encourage you to get that transcript, that
page, so when you're explaining it to your uncle, you'll have
it and file it. That's just ny opinion. Ckay?

MR, JOHNSON: Yes, well --- because it's actually
two people because it's a sister and brother that own that
property.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: They live there, right?

MR, JOHNSON: No. One lives there, the other

one's on Capitol HiIl.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: | got you.

MR JOHNSON: It's their house.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, okay. | got you.

MR, JOHNSON: They both have --

CHAI RMAN HOCD:  All right. And | did that because
| want to make sure our seniors understand, 85, | don't know
where, hopefully I'm like that when I'm 85 as well. So
anyway. All right.

MR, JOHNSON:  Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. Next?

MR, MADYUN: Yes, sir. W have a letter and if
you don't mnd, I'd like to read it.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Hol d on one second.

MR. MADYUN: Yes, sSir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Did you want to put that on the
record? OCh, okay. Was that to nme? Oh, okay.

MR MADYUN. So ny nane is --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay, i ntroduce yourself.

MR, MADYUN: Atiba Madyun. I'mat 219 K Street
NE, and | amasking to read a letter onto the record that is
fromthe neighbors that has been signed by 25 of the owners

and residents of the nei ghborhood.

Dear Zoning Comnm ssioners, W are witing as
nei ghbors and property owners living in ANC 6 on 3rd and K
Street NE between 2nd and 3rd Street and Parker Street NE and
2nd and 3rd Street in opposition of ZC 18-07.

This i s a pl anned zoni ng change for the properties
| ocated on the corner of K Street NE and on 2nd Street NE
fromPDR-1 to MJ4 and MJ5 use.

W would like to draw attention to one of the key
points in the ANC 6C conm ssion neeting from October 10th,
2018. Qur nei ghborhood is designated as a neighborhood
conservation area wthin the District of Colunbia's

Conpr ehensi ve Pl an.
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These areas are expected to retain the comerci al
m xed uses of, and to converse and enhance our nei ghbor hood.
Thi s Conprehensive Plan provides franework that states that
devel opnment should not conpromse the integrity of stable
nei ghbor hoods. This proposed rezoning does little for
ei t her.

The potential devel opnent of these properties is
already in the works. This intensive devel opnent will not
enhance our neighborhood but make life for the current
residents on the block alot nore difficult and i nconveni ent.

The current design as we have seen in the
schemati ¢ designs and renderi ngs presented by the devel oper
will increase the amobunt of traffic in the nei ghborhood as
well as the alley that residents use to access their
properties presenting further adverse consequences for
residents already in place.

Qur nei ghbor hood under st ands t he need for housi ng
t hroughout the District of Colunbia and that these residents
need pl ace to work, shop, eat and pl aces dedi cated to support
their quality of life.

The proposed zones for the area of 2nd and K
Street NE open the possibility of a further increase in the
nunber of residents disproportionate to the area's capacity
for traffic flow and parki ng.

Qur opposition stenms fromboth concerns about the
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property that is slated for devel opnent and our nei ghbor hood.
We want to go on record stating our concern with this action
of the owner/developer, who proceeded wth collecting
signatures of support from residents living in northwest,
sout heast and other parts of the city and who will not be
| npacted by their proposed devel opnent.

None of the 18 signatures collected for approval
of the project own property on the block for which the
devel opnent is being proposed.

Every resident of +the neighborhood that is
i mredi ately inpacted finds these underhanded activities by
the developer as hostile and predatory, and we are
| egiti mtely questioning the notives of the devel oper.

Over the | ast week, the owner's teamhas attenpted
to convene neetings to denonstrate to the ANC t hat they have
the full support of the community for their project.

W, the owners, did not |earn of these neetings
until the night before one was to be held. |In fact, letters
about the neeting were then placed on our doors the next day
whil e many of us were at work. Yet over 20 owners showed up
at the neeting to denonstrate our oppositionto this rezoning
and project.

Qur opposition to the rezoning of this area stens
froma nunber of issues. Anmobng themare rezoning this area

will substantially increase the anount of traffic in this
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nei ghbor hood.

We have endured the construction of Loree G and
Phase 1 and nost recently the | ast two-and-a-half years, the
construction of Loree Grand Phase 2, which has conpletely
taken out parking on K Street during the process.

The i npact to residents over this period has been
decreased nunber of available parking spaces on the
surroundi ng streets around us, increased |evel of traffic in
our alleyways, quadrupled the nunber of residents in the
nei ghbor hood all before this Phase 2 has filled its walls
wi th residents.

However, these nonstrous apartnent buil di ngs at
| east have multiple | evels of garage parking bel ow themfor
their residents if they decide to pay for the spaces.

Rezoning the area of 2nd and Parker/K Street NE
will further inpact the residents in this area and create
nore traffic in our single-lane dead end alley.

Currently trash trucks fold their mrrors when
comng into the alley and have to reverse to exit it. The
existing alley is so narrow without a turnaround that it
holds up traffic of residents leaving in the nornings for
work and returning in the evenings for work.

Qur houses are already within feet of the alley
and by adding nore trash trucks, deliveries and cars that

mght need to park in any proposed structure that is
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permtted with rezoning, it creates an untenable situation.

This is sinply not doable, as the one-lane alley
I's constantly bl ocked with trash cans after the trash trucks
cone through, Contast repair vans, Verizon crew trucks and
food delivery and patrons to the restaurant at the entrance
to the alley on 2nd and K Street NE.

Over the past eight years, several projects have
cone to the area. Loree Grand Phase 1 and 2 as nentioned and
Pul | man Pl ace on the sout hwest corner of Parker Street.

As these projects were being considered, our
comruni ty nmenbers were asked to neet with the devel opers who
of fered agreenents that have never been honored.

What we have experienced is nore traffic, |ess
par ki ng spaces and nore stress in our dilapidated all eyway.
Further, the properties owned by the Council of Anerican-
Islamic Relations (CAIR) on K Street NE and Parker Street NE
being considered for rezoning has not rmaintained the
property.

There has been years of overgrown grass, fallen
trees, and it is a haven for crimnal activity. The
overgrown trees, large tree branches and linbs lay in the
yard for nore than two years. Qur inquiries and requests
have gone unnet.

The property, often dark and desol ate, provides

cover for prostitutes to do their business and ot hers seeki ng
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to hide fromlaw enforcenent.

W woul d | ove to see the property cl eaned up and
becone a wonderful part of our wonderful neighborhood. W
would not like to see the property enlarged or granted
perm ssi on to nmake our nei ghborhood | ess t han a habi t abl e one
for the residents currently residing here.

To recap, our specific issues torezoning the area
of 2nd Street NE between K and Parker Street NE. They
I ncrease the 50-plus units to our nei ghborhood congesting the
streets around our bl ock.

Par ki ng on the streets surrounding the area, this
devel oper proposes to provi de 13 parki ng spaces for a 50-unit
residential building with commercial on |Iower |evels.

This parking area has a proposed car lift or
el evator to jamup our alleys with waiting cars, increase the
traffic inthe alley fromthis new devel opnent's deliveri es,
trash trucks, drop off and pick up of residents, car parking,
et cetera.

The condition of the current area and its inpact
on t he nei ghbor hood, traffic congestion that i ncreased zoni ng
wll create on 2nd, K, 3rd and Parker.

I n concl usi on, we understand that the current zone
will ultimtely have to change, but we woul d request that you
do not allow this rezoning.

We ask the commi ssion to deny this request until
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such tinme as a nore suitable request is made. A request that
would better be wutilized to bridge the goals of the
nei ghbor hood and t he devel opnent conmuni ty t hat support these
nei ghbor hoods.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. W
hope to receive a favorable ruling fromyou and to work with
you on a solution that is agreeable to all. The concerned
citizens of NoMA at K Street/ Parker Street NE and 2nd and 3rd
Street NE

And it's along with 25 signatures fromowners and
resi dents of the nei ghborhood.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. | allowed all of that for
the sinple reason, | have to say because typically you just
get three mnutes, but it was reading the letter that | saw
that's been signed by nmany residents and sonme who, we cal
down here a formletter pretty much.

So | figured he would do that, so | don't need
anybody else to read that letter. W got it. So |
under st and about the mrrors, the proposal of an alley, sone
potential project that may cone down, but again we're here
toni ght for the rezoning.

W may have sonme questions. | would ask everyone
to hold their seat. You're next. You may begin.

M5. SCHELLIN.  Turn this on.

M5. BOYD JOHNSON: Hell o and good evening. | am
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I n opposition to Case Nunber 18-07 for the foll owi ng reason.
| amthe owner of 229 K Street NE

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Wbul d you identify yoursel f?

M5. BOYD JOHNSON: Ch, it's Mzel l a Boyd Johnson,
and I'mthe owner of 229 K Street NE

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you.

M5. BOYD JOHNSON: | amthe owner of 229 K Street
NE, Washington D.C. in that square. | oppose the Lean
Devel opnent zoning map. The property owners and nei ghbors
that live in Square 750 have been negatively inpacted by the
pi eceneal changi ng of zoning over the last 15 years.

W are opposed to anot her pieceneal devel oprment
with an office building and additional apartnents totaling
55 units. Over the past 15 years, several projects have cone
to the area requesting zoni ng changes fromMJ5 to M xed- Use.

These requests have included height increase,
alley closing with a win for the devel oper, but no regards
to the honeowners, famlies and residents that |ive on Square
750.

W keep hearing about a Smal |l Area study where t he
O fice of Planning would work and study the entire area and
allow the community to have its say in how our comrmunity
shoul d | ook and how tall the buildings should be and if we
want to continue to | ose our parking spaces and decide if we

want to continue to deal with construction that is destroying
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our 100-pl us year hones.

W would like to be proactive and not always
reacting or an afterthought. W would |like to have a real
di scussion with no surprises. This devel opnment will not
enhance our community but will once agai n i ncrease t he anount
of traffic and present further adverse consequences for
residents already |iving here.

This Lean Devel opnent will not enhance our small
one-way alley, but disrupt the process of owners and
residents using our alley for parking into our garages, trash
collections and repair trucks, et cetera.

The devel opnent tal ks about as a nmatter-of-right
that they could build a slaughterhouse on the site and that
there would be nothing the homeowners, comunity and
resi dents could do about that.

If that was the case, then why are we here? W
are here because the devel opnent isn't interested in building
a sl aughterhouse. They want the map anendnent to build an
office building and increase the residential units from 15
to 55 units of residential space.

Thi s devel opnent or proposed map anmendnent wil |l
do additional harmto the owners and residents that currently
live on Square 750, as well as the surroundi ng nei ghborhood
and neighbors, such as further increased traffic and

i nconveni ence us with another two years of construction,
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destroy our homes with cracks and di sturbing our foundation,
renove parking space and again for another two years.

| just want to say, | know ny tinme is up, but |
t hought it was the Board of Zoning, Ofice of Planning, and
t he Departnent of Consuner Regul atory Affairs nandate to | ook
at the entire picture, the entire area and not think about
just what is good for devel opers and the investors.

And when | heard the O fice of Planning state the
area could be zoned another zoning, | used to be an ANC
comm ssioner and | fought not having the Loree 1 and 2 that
hi gh, but we got knocked down.

And t hen there was a nunber of ot her proposal s for
the 750 Square, and those were, it appears that everything
that the community wanted, it never materialized, but --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: G ve us your closing thoughts.

MS. BOYD JOHNSON: Ckay, so | just hope that you
all wll listen to us, because we've been there when it was
Zone M when it was zone this and when it was zone that, and
it's too high.

The buildings is too high. Now, that the Ofice
of Planning's saying that it can be, that the zoning can
change then let it change to R4, residential use. Thank
you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. Next?

MR, ASTBURY: Hi, my nane Jesse Astbury. | live
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at 238 Parker Street. | own 238 Parker Street, which abuts

the alley we've been tal king about.

| would just make the point that | think the
rezoning i s unnecessary. | think any benefit it yields the
city in terns of increased housing capacity, those benefits
are dwarfed by the problens that it will cause people who own
property on the rest of the block or who |ive on the rest of
t he Dbl ock.

As | understand it, part of the project wll have
residential units. Anyway, and if the rest of the project,
that portion in the rezoning section has to be offices, that
does not prevent the applicant from carrying out their
m ssi on as an advocacy group.

And | think having businesses there and offices
will also benefit the conmunity in that office workers | eave
at the end of the day, so that will mtigate some of the
effects of the capacity, and we nay be abl e to take advant age
as nei ghbors of whatever businesses go into those spaces.
Yes, | think that's all | had to say. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you. Next?

M5. OSWALT MCHALE: Dear Chairperson Hood and
zoni ng comr ssioners, mnmy name is Lauren Oswalt-MHal e, and
| own and live at 913 3rd Street NE, one bl ock away fromthe
proposed map amendnent site.

| oppose this map anendnent case on the grounds
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that the site is an awkward assenbly of |ots that includes
a dead-end al |l ey and does nothing to address the two adj acent
| ots to the east that will retain their PDR-1 zoning.

The proposed new zones are inconsistent with the
standards and the Conp Plan for nei ghborhood conservation
areas, which calls for land uses and building types to be
mai nt ai ned and new devel opnent and alterations be conpatible
with the existing scale and architectural character of the
ar ea.

This mp anendnent would only increase the
suffocating squeeze we are already feeling from poorly
pl anned, | arge apartnent buildings that have done little to
enhance our nei ghbor hood but have created trenendous traffic
congestion, scarce parking and overburdened al |l eyways.

The current PDR-1 zone may seemi nappropri ate and
out of place for this block of single-fam |y dwellings, but
so is the increased density that would be allowed and
encouraged by M) 4 and MJ5A. | urge you to deny this zoning
map anendnent application 18-07. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you. Next?

M5. LOGAN: Good eveni ng, Conm ssioner --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You want to turn your m ke on --

MS. LOGAN: Oh.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- and identify yourself.

MS. LOGAN: Good eveni ng, Comm ssi oner Hood and
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the zoni ng comm ssioners. M nane i s Shadonna Logan. | own
and live at 209 K Street NE

And let nme start by saying the nei ghborhood does
not think that anything will not be done. You know, we have
had neetings wth the devel opnent team

The biggest part of our issue is related to the
all ey and the parking. The alley just cannot support what's
bei ng pl anned. The Loree Grand 2 just is about to open 545
units, at |least 1,000 residents.

They're already petitioning and checking to see
the appetite if they can do Airbnb. Al t hough we're not
talking projects, the change in zoning wll lend to
residential and x nunber of units.

And the parking, the DDOT report just cane out
wher e because of the | ocation, the required nunber of parking
spaces is restricted because we're so cl ose to Union Station.

So there's a concern wth parking. There's a
concern with the size of the alley, the use of the alley.
And, you know, any project that's being done, you know,
there's going to be |loading even if the project is conplete,
there's going to be nove-ins, there's going to be | oading.

Ri ght now, you know, we have trucks parking in
front of M. Lewis' house inpacting his egress. So, you
know, from an alley standpoint, we just cannot support

anything nore as far as residential.
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And as the other speakers have said, there are
sone need for comercial in the area. |t has been prom sed,
and it was not delivered. So we just feel like the density
wi th additional residential even though froma square f oot age
st andpoi nt, there can be sone residential.

But if the zone changes, there'll be nore
residenti al . W don't know if that residential, is that
going to be Airbnb? W don't know how transient that wl|
actual ly be.

And the DDOT report did cone in very |ate, which
opened up the conversations regarding opening up the alley
or curb cuts. And | just feel that that conversati on needs
to be had and finalized first. And then that would inpact
what can be done. So that's that. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOCD:  All right. 1 want to thank you
all. Let's see if we have any questions or coments. Ckay.
Let me just ask, you heard the conversation with the Ofice
of Pl anni ng about --

Zoni ng cannot be i nconsi st ent with the
Conprehensive Plan. Let ne back up. Did anybody ever, has
anybody ever worked on a Conmp Pl an, because | know they go
out to wards, and | haven't done it since probably '90, no
2000s, no the '90s. But anyway, has anybody ever worked with
the Conmp Pl ans?

So you've been in this area when you had those

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

69

di scussi ons about the Conp Pl an, because zoning cannot be
I nconsi stent wth the Conp Pl an.

Has any of this every canme up even before the
other projects | think you nentioned or other things that
have happened over there? | don't want to be tal ki ng about,
| don't want to be violating ny own thing about talking about
a project.

But has, did those discussions happen about the
zoning for that area? It probably was about 2006. So you
wor ked on the comm ttee i n 2006 t hat worked on t he Conp Pl an?

M5. BOYD JOHNSON: | can't tell you the nunber of
t he neetings --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: I n 2006?

MS. BOYD JOHNSON:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: ' 05, '06 on the Conp Pl an?

MS. BOYD JOHNSON:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay. So this area here, | guess,
what was going on at that tine?

MS. BOYD JOHNSON: See at that tine, we wanted it
to be Small Density, and we wanted to have it zoned R-4, but
t hey always say that that couldn't occur.

So t hey wound up conprom si ng, and when we noti ced
that the Loree G and went up as high as it did, the first
one, and we t hought that everything was supposed to stay, it

wasn't supposed to go but 90 feet.
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| don't remenber. | do have those notes, | don't
know where they are. And then | noved away. And then when
| saw t he second phase, | was bl own away that it got to grow
hi gher than the first phase.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, okay. So | think ny
question was answered. | just wanted to know, were you all
I nvol ved or was there anybody at the table that was invol ved
with the Conprehensive Plan discussions at that tinme. Ckay.

So et ne ask, I'mjust going to ask one person,
so you all can pick who's going to answer this for ne,
whoever. Maybe the gentl eman who ki nd of spoke for everyone

on those formletters.

Zoni ng cannot be i nconsi st ent with the
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an. So therefore, | have to mmke it
consistent. Wat do you propose | do? Besides telling ne

just vote against it, no, it's alittle nore than that.

| f anything goes to court, the judge i s not going
to say, he was just against it, no. Qur job and the |aw
tells us we cannot have zoning which is inconsistent with the
Conmp Pl an. \What do you propose that we do?

MR. MADYUN:. Honestly, there have been di scussi on
anong the neighbors to decrease the zoning to protect the
residents and to protect the conmunity.

But we realize that there has to be sonething

that's put in that space. | nean, it's been vacant for a
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long tine. So we definitely want to see sonething there.

We al so woul d request that the Zoni ng Conm ssion
| ook at providing or taking back the easenent so that that
al | eyway can be opened up, because sonehow, that all eyway has
now been cl osed.

And | think that there's in sone way | don't know
if it's owmed by a set owner or not, how that works in D.C.,
but we've had ot her conversations.

And understand that we've only been at this for
t wo- and- a- hal f weeks, because we were only brought to the
tabl e two-and-a-hal f weeks ago.

W weren't inforned about iit, so we're all
catching up and we' re tal ki ng anongst each other. And there
are residents who have been there for a long tine that have
seen ot her things but, you know, our request honestly woul d
be to decrease the zoning, but we, you know, our opposition
i s strongly opposed to i ncreasing the capacity of that zoning
ar ea.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  All right. Al right, | think I
have ny path. Any other questions up here, comments? All
right. | want to thank you all. W greatly appreciate it.

This is a rul enaki ng, Ms. Mazo, as you know unl ess
one of ny coll eagues wants to hear from you. Ckay. Al
right, thank you all very nuch. Appreciate it.

M5. MAZO  Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Al right. Conmi ssi oner s,

anything else? M. Schellin, do we need to cone up wth
dates or sonething? Anybody have any other coments that

t hey want to neke.

M5.  SCHELLI N: Is there anything that you're
| ooking for? | didn't really --

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: l"m going to ask, what | would
like to dois to ask the Ofice of Pl anning, I know we | ooked

at sone other zones. Let's |look at this again.

| know we're talking about MJ4, MJ5, and |
believe that -- would you excuse ne.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RGO | was joining with you with
what you were sayi ng.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: Oh, okay. | want to nake sure
that we i ncorporate all the comments, and | want to nake sure
"' mnot |eaving any of ny coll eague's conments out.

| don't if they agree, disagree or whatever, but
what | would like to see is, and first, is this a two-vote
case? |'mgetting confused. Now, is this a two-vote or one?

M5. SCHELLIN:  Two.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: This is a two. Ckay. ' m
definitely not prepared to vote on the first part of this
evening after the opposition. | would like for us to go back
and | ook, not that anything's going to change. | would hope

that it woul d.
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|"ve heard the ANCs loud and clear. |'ve heard
t he nei ghbors loud and clear. 1'd |like for us to go back and
| ook at, and we've done this in other cases, go back and | ook
at and see if there's anything el se.

| know this nmay not, the applicant also to work
wth the community, see if there's anything el se that we can
do. | know in other cases, instead of whatever, | can't
renmenber, we down-zoned it.

But let's see if there's anything el se applicable
that can alleviate sone of the concerns, because once this
rezoning is done, it's done.

And | et nme just say, the Zoni ng Conm ssion can do
a lot of things, but I don't know if we can take easenents
back and those kind of things.

And a | ot of people give us credit for things that
are not within our jurisdiction, but the courts have told ne
recently that a lot of stuff is within our jurisdiction.

But | don't think that's one of them and |' msure
i f anybody challenges that, they will correct nme if [I'm
incorrect. | can stand to be corrected. So M. Lawson, is
that something you think that you can work out with the
applicant and you all can just revisit?

MR, LAWSON: We're happy to continue di scussions
with the applicant. Just rem nding you that the Ofice of

Planning is not the applicant for this case. So we can't --
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CHAl RMAN HOOD: That i1s true.

MR, LAWSON: We can certainly discuss alternatives

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ri ght.

MR LAWSON. -- to zones with the nei ghborhood or
wth the applicant. And we can certainly present, if you
wi sh, nore infornmation to the comm ssion about what other
zones mght be considered not inconsistent wth this
desi gnati on.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ri ght.

MR, LAWBON:. MJ4 is clearly a zone that woul d be
consi dered not inconsistent with this designation. As M.
Cochran pointed out, there's also we felt sufficient | anguage
that MJ 5, which m ght not typically be considered a Moderat e
Density zone is also consistent wth this particular
| ocati on.

It is an odd | ocation, in that the, just in terns
of its placenent and the devel opnent that's around it, the
ki nds of devel opnent that's around it, and the very cl ear and
consi stent nature of the existing row houses on this bl ock.

And t hen kind of conmbining that with the existing
zoni ng on the square, which is actually for kind of Moderate
to Medium Density M xed-Use Devel opnent as opposed to row
houses as it was pointed out by the residents.

So there's a lot of kind of slightly different
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things going on here. W' re happy to continue discussions
with the applicant and bring nore information back to the
conm ssi on, whatever you w sh.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | appreciate it, M. Lawson and
forgive me for giving you all the cases, sorry for just
giving all these cases. You're exactly right. This is not
an O fice of Planning anendnent to us.

So | woul d ask that the applicant continue to work
and if you can bring that back to us and the applicant can
continue to have those conversations.

But let ne open it up to ny coll eagues and see,
because | "'monly one vote. Let ne see what others would |ike
to do. Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman. No,
| appreciate you asking both the applicant and O fice of
Pl anni ng to di scuss what alternative zones that are slightly
| ess intense than MJ4 and 5, what the alternatives would
yield in terns of a developnent, a M xed-Use devel opnent,
resi denti al devel opnment, office devel opnent, realizing that
a case has been made when you |look at the Land Use Map
designation, the Mderate Residential and the Low Density
Commercial striping conmbined with the NoMA plan, which
specifically calls out this area for being a transitional
area from hi gher density to | think it uses the term medi um

and noder at e.
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And | realize the justifications that have been
made by both the applicant and Ofice of Planning in term of
how a nei ghbor hood conservation area, this rezoni ng coul d be
consi dered nore supportive of conserving residential than the
exi sting PDR

But the reality is that there's a planned
devel opnment here that we haven't really tal ked about. The
nei ghbors have talked about a 50-unit building. | see
sonething in the DDOT report that tal ks about a 20-unit, a
total of 20 units.

| really would |i ke, M. Chairman, to see what the
esti mat ed devel opnment prograns are under the different zones.
Sonme kind of general, it's just, it's hard to evaluate in a
vacuum just the zoni ng consi stency case when you know al | of
t he devel opnment that's occurred around this property.

That's a long way of saying, | support the
chairman's request for a look at alternatives that m ght
accommodat e what this applicant eventually wants to do, but
maybe at a | ess intensive.

| would appreciate a |ook at alternative zones
that are slightly less intensive than the MJ4 or MJ5
conbi nation that's being contenpl at ed here.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you. M. Shapiro.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRGC: | agree with the Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Conmi ssioner May?
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, | agree as well. Thank
you.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: |'"m going to also ask, this is
what he gets for not being here, Comm ssioner Turnbull to

participate in this case. | would like for him to
participate as well.

Al right. Sol guess we're all on the sane page.
Do we need anyt hi ng?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Since you've heard --

M5. SCHELLI N: So we'll schedule this for the
Decenber neeting?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let ne do this though. M. Mzo,
you heard our conversation, and we usually don't have the
petitioner come back in rul emaking, but |I'm going to ask

you' ve heard our conversation and you understand?

MS. MAZO Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, good. Thank you. Okay.

MS. SCHELLI N: So we'll put this on for our
Decenber 17th neeting?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: |s that enough tine for everybody
to do --

MS. SCHELLIN. Does that give OP enough tine to
work with the applicant and --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  And the applicant to work with the

community again? | nmean all of it. | want it all
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M. MAZO | would --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Unl ess you choose not to.

MS. MAZO No, we would certainly continue to
engage with the community.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | only say that because they're
all sitting here, and | figured that would be the answer.

M. MAZO Yes, no, and we would certainly
continue to engage with the comunity.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. MAZO. | know that, can we push it maybe to

t he next week to allow that we can get back to the ANC again

i n Decenber?

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: | think we can carry it into
January.

M5. MAZO | would prefer Decenber, because --

MS. SCHELLI N: Wel |, Decenber 17th is our only
neet i ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You know why this is, because, you
know, around here | always say, when we do stuff, we do it
around the holiday season and in the sumertinme. That's the
worst tinme to do stuff. I'msorry, | think we need to carry
it to January.

VB. MAZO, Wll, we'll take the earliest
opportunity in January.

CHAI RMAN  HOQD: The earliest opportunity in
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January. Ckay, | want to be fair to everybody.

MS.  SCHELLI N: Ckay, so January 14th is our
January neeting and so we woul d need t he subm ssions no | ater
than January 7th

M5. MAZO  Just for --

MS. SCHELLI N: And actually there's, since
everybody's going to work together, | guess we'll get the
subm ssions from everyone by that date.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD: So here's what | knowis going to
happen. W're going to have, probably I don't know if --

M5. SCHELLIN: It's actually only fromOP --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Yes, but let me just say this.
| know that the ANCs probably change in January. | don't
know who all was there and who didn't win and who | ost, who
didn't run again, so | know all that's there. D'd you w n?

Ch, you didn't run again, so we al ready knowt hat .

M5. SCHELLIN: Karen Wrt is the chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Did she run again? Okay, that's
all right. | didn't look too nuch at Wrt's, okay, all
right. I'msorry, M. Schellin, what were you sayi ng?

MS. SCHELLIN. Karen Wrt is the chairman right
now.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ri ght .

M5. SCHELLIN: And | believe Mark Eckenweiler is
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CHAI RVAN HOQOD: M. Eckenweiler, yes | believe

he's still there.

M5. SCHELLIN:. So if we coul d have any subm ssi ons
from OP, the ANC and the petitioner, they're the only ones
who woul d be subm tting.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: So let nme rethink that. So
col | eagues, let ne ask ny colleagues. Do you all think we
can deal with this, dispose of this in Decenber?

Ckay, all right, that's all | wanted to know. |
wanted to nmake sure | was, January, okay. So let's stick
with the tinme. | just threw that out there.

M5. MAZO. (Okay. So the record will be closed to
everyone el se because there are no parties.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You can actually ask a question
of Ms. Schellin. Is it germane to us? No, not fromthere.
We're going to be structured. You can go to Ms. Schellin and
ask her and if it's germane to us, we will respond to it.

(OFf mc coments.)

MS. SCHELLI N: Was the conm ssion |ooking for
anything fromDDOT? | didn't hear anything com ng from DDOT.
No.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | don't think anybody requested
anyt hi ng from DDOT.

MS. SCHELLI N: They got a report from DDOT so

they're good w th DDOT. So only the ANC, OP and the
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petitioner, subm ssions by 3:.00 p.m on January 7th.
And then we wll put this on the January 14th,
2019 neeting agenda for consideration by the conm ssion for

proposed action at 6:30 p. m

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Al right. Anyt hing el se,
Comm ssioners? | think we have a path going forward, and we
w il see what cones back in January. Ms. Schellin, do we

have anyt hi ng el se?

MS. SCHELLIN: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: All right, | want to thank
everyone for their participation tonight, and this hearing
i s adj our ned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the

record at 8:15 p.m)
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